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From: IESO Engagement
Sent: May 31, 2023 12:56 PM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: May 25 Capacity Auction Engagement Response 

During the May 25 Capacity Auction Enhancements engagement meeting, the IESO committed to following up 
with a response to the following stakeholder question that was received: “If an HDR participant declares a 
contributor outage using the solution, does that mean an audit will be automatically triggered?”. The IESO has 
reviewed the question and the answer can be found below: 

The IESO’s capacity auction audit authority is outlined in Market Rule Chapter 9, Section 4.7J.4 and will not be 
changed as a result of the 2023 Capacity Auction Enhancements, including the HDR contributor outage 
solution. Under this authority, the IESO may audit, but is not obligated to audit, any/all submitted 
measurement data and supporting information at any time. Since this authority will not be changed, it is 
possible that submitted measurement data that includes a contributor outage declaration may not be audited. 

Thanks in advance, 
IESO Engagement 

+++This is being sent to Capacity Auction Enhancements participants 
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https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Capacity-Auction-Enhancements

